
Pembroke Regional Hospital 
MEMO 

To: All Staff  
From: Project CAPE, Lab and Clinical 
Date: November 25th, 2022 
Subject: Downtime Procedure for LIS GO live November 28th, 2022 

 

The Anzer Order Entry and Lab Information System (LIS) Project GO LIVE date is:   
Monday, November 28th, 2022. 

The electronic order transcription process in Anzer will continue with core lab and will 
include all Transfusion Medicine and Microbiology orders as of Sunday, November 27th at 
midnight.  
 
Pathology and Cytology order processes will remain the same with paper handwritten 
requisitions.  
 
The Lab will be going through a transition between Sunday, November 27th at 2400 hours – 
Monday, November 28th at 0700 hours; during this time we will be experiencing a 
planned Lab (Meditech) systems downtime (see Policy Medical –Standard Work Process 
for Downtime Procedures for Lab).  

• Only STAT orders will be processed (print STAT ordered and call for collection) 

• Lab will ensure STAT results will be communicated to clinical staff in a timely manner  

• Morning collections will be performed as usual  

• All lab order printing will STOP at 0700 hours on Monday, November 28th 

We appreciate your patience during this transition.  
 
Please call Clinical Resource at extension 6820 if you experience any difficulties during this 
period of time.  

 

  


